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From: Leslie Field

To: townadministrator@chilmarkma.gov

Cc: asstexecsec@chilmarkma.gov; jklaren@chilmarkma.gov
Subject: Film shooting on island & Chilmark

Date: Monday, September 6, 2021 5:14:50 PM

Dear Tim and the Town of Chilmark,

Hello!

| am an associate producer on a feature film that will be shooting on the Vineyard this
October and November.

| am writing to you because there are two scenes we would like to film on Middle
Road on Wednesday, October 20th. We would like to request a permit to do this.

The production company is Normandie Productions. | can be reached by this email
address (leslie@tmvff.org) or at 413-537-3050. Miriam Arens, the film's director, can

be contacted at maraditch@gmail.com.

The film is called HEARTWORM. It is a narrative feature (not a documentary) about
the perils of futuristic technology and what humanity stands to lose if don’t wrench
ourselves free from some of its harms. The film's website

is http://www.heartwormthefilm.com/

We would need cars to be held temporarily during takes (which would be a couple of
minutes each). Cars could be let through in between takes.

We would need the help of municipal services to do this (I assume this would mean
police, but whatever you deem appropriate).

We would need the use of the road for (maximum) a couple of hours in the morning,
and a couple of hours once it gets dark out.

| am not yet sure where exactly on the road we would be filming. In case of bad
weather, we would have to plan a makeup day.

Please let me know what other information | can give you, and where to go from here!
Many thanks,

Leslie Field

Associate Producer
Normandie Films
413.537.3050
www.heartwormthefilm.com
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